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This building is one of the largest and most consistently well-detailed 
Gothic churches in the area. Aside from recent cleaning and sandblasting, 
which was handled in a restrained and professional manner, it remains in 
its original condition and design. An educational wing has been added to 
the west side of the rear, but being in a compatible spirit with the original 
design, does not detract from the appearance. Indeed, the landscaped area 
at this side greatly enhances the siting of the structure.

Particularly noteworthy is the quality of cut stone work in the detailing of 
the windows and entrances, where Gothic precedents have been faithfully 
and lavishly simulated. The delicate, tracery-like patterns of stone and 
its grey color contrast nicely with the dark-hued brick, considerably 
lightening what might otherwise be the somber countenance of the facade. 
The corbeling and other forms of texturizing exhibited in the brick of the 
facade also serve to enhance its dignity and character. The facade is not 
the only imposing aspect of the building. Its two asymetrical spires are 
a major point of interest in the town's low skyline. The imposing mass of 
the east and north walls climbing steeply up Hiteir Street from rear to front 
make for an impressive sight.

The Gothic theme is reflected in the detailing of the interior. Both the apse 
and the roof trusses are adaptations of Gothic arches. The massing of the 
organ pipes is also supportive of the general Gothic theme. Several other 
features, though not of Gothic precedence are nonetheless noteworthy. 
The original gas lighting fixtures, which have been electrified, drop 
symetrically from either side of the roof truss bases. The woodwork, 
including the beams, pews and ceiling, is consistently dark and frequently 
embellished with detail throughout but contrasts nicely with the plain white 
plaster walls. Also important is the highly unusual polygonal projecting 
balcony at the rear of the sanctuary, through whose arched opening the 
rose window projects its multi-colored light.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Strictly architectural significance is derived from the building's monu­ 
mental scale and thoroughness of Gothic detailing. It occupies a position 
of major importance on the Clarksville skyline, and is among the largest 
churches of its type and period in Tennessee.

The scale and quality of this architectural work is however, representative 
of something equally as important as its own self-evident esthetic virtues. 
Unlike much of the post-Civil War South in the 1880s and 90s, Clarksville 
was enjoying a time of prosperity. This prosperity was based on Clarksville 1 s 
position as the center of a thriving agricultural region encompassing por­ 
tions of Middle Tennessee and Southern Kentucky. Additionally the presence 
of small but diversified wholesale, commercial, and manufacturing enter­ 
prises, bolstered the general economy. The result was a large and reasonably 
cultured middle class, which held in esteem the then-popular virtues of 
learning hard work, gentility and reverence. Though by no means the only 
such pocket of prosperity in the late 19th century South, it is made unique 
by Clarksville's small size. This was at a time when the city's population 
did not exceed 15,000. The sort of economic conditions just described were 
more generally to be found in cities whose population exceeded 50,000. Yet 
this church, and its neighbor, the First Presbyterian Church, though built 
in the 1880s in Clarksville, were the equal or better of churches built in 
such larger cities as Nashville and Memphis. They reflect the tremendous 
pride in their church, their community and their accomplishment held by the 
citizens of that time. It is a fortunate coincidence that such a worthy 
structure should retain a congregation which apparently has never faltered 
in this pride. The excellent condition of the building today is a testament 
to this fact.

Aside from architectural and cultural considerations, the structural system 
of the\ building is also of interest. The massive roof trusses are actually 
made of iron and have been boxed in to simulate wood. An 1880s history of 
the city indicates they were fabricated by the Pittsburg Bridge Company.
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The Madison Street Methodist Church is a large brick building of the Victorian Gothic 
style which features on either side of its broad gable facade two imposing towers with 
-tall spires, the one on the left measuring 145 feet and the other 120 feet in height. 
The dark brick is ornamented by contrasting grey cut stone at the windows and entrances, 
where Gothic elements have been faithfully simulated. The facade is particularly ornate, 
giving a delicate feeling of verticality with a two story Gothic pointed arch located 
in the center which contains a smaller pointed arch entrance above which is a rose 
window.

In Clarksville, the Methodists organized in the early 19th century, worshipping for 
several years in private residences until they built the first brick church erected 
in the city in 1832 at the corner of Fourth and Main Streets. They occupied this 
building until 1841 when they sold it to the Cumberland Presbyterians and built in 
the same year another church at the corner of Fifth and Franklin Streets, which no 
longer stands. They worshipped in this building until 1883 when they sold it again 
to the Presbyterians and built in 1882 the Madison Street Methodist Church. This
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CONTINUATION

building gained listing in the National 
Register in 1976, as an excellent example 
of Victorian Gothic ecclesiastical 
architecture. Monumental in scale and 
thorough in Victorian Gothic detailing, the 
church occupies a prominent position on the 
city's skyline and is among the largest of 
its type and period in Tennessee. Also 
noteworthy is the building's structural 
system with its massive iron roof trusses 
which were /Fabricated by the Pittsburgh 
Bridge Company.
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